LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
April 13, 2023 Meeting

Call to Order — 6:00PM
Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Zava
Requests for Additions to the Agenda
Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
Citizen Comment Period
Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes — March 9, 2023 Meeting

B) Warrants for Approval March 2023
C) Treasurer’s Reports February 2023

ouhkwneE

7. County Offices and Departments
A) Lunenburg County School Board
B) VA Department of Transportation
C) Commissioner of the Revenue — Parcel Removal and Budget Transfer
D) Sheriff — Budget Transfers
E) Red Brick, LLC — substantial payment
F) E-Summons Funding—Sheriff’s Office
G) VFR Fire Response Fee Resolution
8. ABM — Courthouse Energy Audit—Contract Review
9. Responses to Bids — Audit Services and Health Insurance
10. FY2023-2024 Budget Discussion
11. Monthly Reports
A) Planning & Economic Development
B) County Administrator
a. Sheriff’s Office flooring quotes
12. County Attorney — Monthly Report
13. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
14. Other Business (per Board approval)
15. Continue meeting to Budget Work-session (Date TBD).

- Advance inquiries about agenda items can be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting via e-mail
tgee@lunenburgva.gov or phone at 434-696-2142.
-It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should
you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting
date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator



Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes — March 9, 2023 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval March 2023
C) Treasurer’s Reports February 2023



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING DRAFT

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
Minutes of the March 9, 2023 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
March 9, 2023 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins, T. Wayne Hoover, Edward
Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole A.
Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisor Frank Bacon was absent.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Edmonds provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor Hoover
requested that Victoria Fire and Rescue be added as 7D.

Chairman Slayton called for any conflicts of interest from any board members. There were none.
Chairman Slayton called for any citizen comments. There were none.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
accept the Consent Agenda to include the February 9, 2023 meeting minutes, the Treasurer’s December 2022
and January 2023 reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

February 2023:
Payroll: Direct Deposit S 176,491.89
Payroll Check #2018 S 673.21
Payroll Taxes Federal: $ 55,835.13
Payroll Taxes State: $ 10,294.35
Payroll VRS payment: S  36,548.60
S
$

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 2,316.74

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 3,882.11
Accounts Payable: #82329-82444 S 313,168.14

Total: S 599,210.17

Assistant School Superintendent James Abernathy presented the monthly school board report. He
noted that enrollment was up by seventeen (17) students since the previous month, bringing the total student
count to one-thousand five-hundred and eight (1,508) students. Mr. Abernathy shared that the State is
eliminating the grocery tax across the Commonwealth, which is one source of state funding for school systems.
Mr. Abernathy said they are projecting a reduction of $124,950 for the current fiscal year and $308,713 for
FY2024. He expects the State to supplement the current fiscal year's amount through other funding sources,
however, they will have more details in April. Mr. Abernathy advised that they have plans for a $1.4 million
construction project at Central High School. Construction would include renovations to the bathrooms, as well
as plumbing upgrades, as the current system is nearly sixty years old. They have guided a camera through all the
pipes to identify any issues needing repair. Mr. Abernathy noted that they have applied for a $6 million energy

1




grant and they have progressed through the first round of applicants. The next step is to review the facilities
and make recommendations for how the funds will be used. A five percent buy in is required, equating to about
$300,000. Mr. Abernathy shared that they plan to use energy savings as well as carry over funds. The second
part of the application is due April 21, 2023. Mr. Abernathy advised that he will have two supplemental
appropriations for state grants to present for approval at the next meeting. Supervisor Zava asked how the
school budget would sustain cuts for ADM. Mr. Abernathy replied that they created a “skinny” budget in
preparation but they will have a better idea in April. He is projecting a decrease of about $300,000, however,
that is due to the decrease in ADM. He plans to use vacancy savings for this shortfall.

Mr. Kevin Smith provided the monthly VDOT report. He advised that crews are working to repair
shoulders and drainage issues on various secondary routes. Mr. Smith indicated that crews would begin working
on rural rustic projects soon. He stated that they have received assistance from inmates on litter control and
maintenance. They have not had use of inmates to pick up litter since before the pandemic. Mr. Smith shared
that the Hardy Road Construction project had begun and, weather permitting, they are hopeful construction will
be completed early May.

Administrator Gee shared a resolution to adopt the Circuit Court Fee Schedule, as updated in January
2023. She requested the Board’s review and approval.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to
adopt the Circuity Court Fee Schedule, as updated in January 2023.

Hesalatian o Adupt Updated Cireult Court Clerk Fee Sehedule

WHEREAS, o1 [ wizsborg Coyty 4 e
st o oo thee Thep b ® o N

b wlops e o aod fres w hodls T

e Vo Ut € met P o baswie. mod

WHFAF AN & Lo subuy | amr

9 the Tt o L e by e dushom, thee
et e G fon S by

WHERLAS, 2 oai) o 5 spervine s roxvenrs e e s | vt For Suwille

NOW, THEHEFORE BF 1T RESOLVED Sl S 1 cteds g Comory Thted ol Scmnvimms v e
1-‘-“' et F oo S rondihe. wpdtes Sy 20T e advermry Lieminng Coone Code o Cramame,
ik -

D, Mt £, 260 B =
_ el K .;.‘1[1-.'
; Chacles /€y i, Cheibman

Dby iiis s,

Cler 1o s )

Supervisor Hoover commented on the recent second quarter meeting of county-wide Fire and EMS
workers and volunteers. He added that the meetings have been very productive and all are working together
well. He noted that this is the first time all parties have worked together so closely and the county should be
proud of the collaboration efforts.

Ms. Chrissy Sherriff and Mr. Whit Blake of ABM Building Solutions, LLC gave a presentation regarding
innovative infrastructure funding solutions for the county. Their company assesses facility needs and prepares a
plan to create energy savings and revenue enhancements to fund needed upgrades to the current facilities,
without increasing taxpayer burden. They evaluate lighting, water fixtures, building envelope enhancements,
HVAC systems and install building automation systems. They will then present their assessment and suggestions
for improvements and energy savings. Ms. Sherriff explained that the county first contacted her company with
concerns regarding the slate roofing on the old courthouse building. The slate shingles and flashing have
deteriorated from age and are in need of repair. Due to the historic nature of the building and roof, the
estimated replacement cost is between $312,500 and 2$375,0{JCJ. Ms. Sherriff explained that repairing the roof




was an estimated cost of $12,500 to $18,750. She and Mr. Blake further discussed their firm’s process of
creating energy savings and revenue enhancements to fund needed upgrades and how energy savings
implemented by their company would help fund the repair of the slate roof. Ms. Sherriff advised that the
assessment did not require up-front funds. Once the assessment is performed, County staff and the Board
would review the suggestions and choose which improvements to implement. Supervisor Hoover questioned
the cost if no projects were implemented. Ms. Sherriff replied the cost would be $12,500, however, in past
assessments, clients have always chosen to proceed with some improvements. Supervisor Hankins inquired if
the Animal Control Shelter would be included in the assessment. Administrator Gee responded that the dog
runs at the shelter are opened daily for animal exercise. Therefore, it is difficult to adjust the HVAC system for
efficiency. However, lighting and water at the facility may benefit from the assessment. Administrator Gee
indicated that she and Deputy Administrator Clark visited neighboring Nottoway County as they recently went
through the process. Nottoway staff shared that the improvements made have been effective and cost-saving.
Ms. Sherriff shared that two contracts would be presented before the Board for approval. The first was the
letter of intent and would allow for the assessment to begin. The second would be a construction contract and
would include the construction projects chosen to implement from the analysis of the audit findings. County
Attorney Rennie stated that he would like to research and review an updated Letter of Intent, specific to
Lunenburg, before providing an opinion. Supervisor Edmonds suggested the project be revisited in April.

County Attorney Rennie requested the Board’s review and approval of a resolution approving the
County’s participation in the proposed settlement of opioid-related claims against Teva, Allergan, Walmart,
Walgreens, CVS, and their related corporate entities, and explained the process.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
approve the resolution allowing the County’s participation in the proposed additional settlement of opioid-
related claims, and directs the County Attorney to execute the documents necessary to effectuate the County’s
participation in the settlements, including the required release of claims against settling entities.

A RESCGLUTION OF THE LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
APPROVING OF THE COUNTY'S PARTICIPATION IN THE PROPOSED SETTLEMENT
OF OPIOID-RELATED CLAIMS AUAINST TEVA, ALLERGAN, WALMART,
WALGREENS, CV3, AND THEIR REL ATED CORPORATE ENTITIES, AND DIRECTING
THE COUNTY ATTORNEY ANDVOR THE COUNTY 'S QUTSIDE COUNSEL TO
EXECUTE THE DOCLMENTS NECESSARY TO FFFECTUATE THE COUNTY'S
PARTICIPATION IN THE SETTLEMENTS

WHEREAS, the opioid ephdermic that las cost thousands of human lives senoss the conu'ry
also impacts the Commonwealth of Virginia snd it ooumics and eitics. including the County of
Lunenburg. by adversely ismpoacting ibe delivery of emergency medical, law enforcement. crintine)
justice, menital heakh and substance abuse services, und vther services by Lurenbumy's vasicus
departments and ageocies; and

WHEREAS, the Commarmwealh of Virgims and s counties and aties, ncheding
L uncnburg, have boen required end will continee 1o be requined to allocale substantial Iaxpaysr
dollars, vesourees, stalf energy and time w0 addreas the demoge the opivid epidentic has caused and
continues 10 cause the citicens of the Cummonwealth sod Lunenburg County; and

WHEREAS, sculement proposals hove been negotisted that will cawse Tova, Allergan,
Walmar, Walgreens, and CVS o pay billioes ol dollars oationwide w resolve opioid-related
claims aguinst them: and

WHEREAS, the County has approved and adopted the Virginia Opioid Abatement Furd
and Seutement Allocation Memorandum of Understanding (the “Virginia MOU™), und effirms that
these pending ssttherments with Teva, Allergan, Walmart, (V5. and Walgiceas shall be cousidered
“Seithements” that are subjeet w the Vieginia MOLL and shall be sdministered and atiocoted in the
e manner as the amnid seitlements ertered into previcusly with opioid disorit T McKesson,
Cardinal Health. and A cibergen, and opivid i: Jumssen Phormaceuticsiy; and

WHEREAS, the County Atomey has reviewed the availuble informstion sbout the
proposed seithements and bas nocommended that the County’ parficipate in the settlements in oder
o secover its share of the finds that the setthement would provide;

NOW THEREFORE BT IT RESOLVED thut the Lusieaburg County Board of Supervisors,
this % dav of M, , 2023, rpproves of the County’s pericipation in the proposed
i claims apainst Tevs, Allergan, Walman, Walgreens, CVS. and their
, and directs the County Atlorey to dxecue the documenls pocessary (0
participation in the seitharcnts, ncluding the required release of claims

effectute the G
aganst settling emitic

A R
[ VN A 7 o
Charles R Stayton HPmian
Liownburg Countr Baard of Supervizors

Aot OMIA

» e —
Trocy M Cire, Cownly Adusientrotor




Director of Economic Development Taylor Newton provided her monthly report. She advised that she
provided a tour of Lunenburg County to members of the Virginia Economic Development Partnership on
February 13™. She provided an update on the extension of miles of broadband lines run within the county. She
directed questions specific to addresses in Lunenburg gaining access should be directed to Kinex for additional
information. Ms. Newton commented that there would be three solar facility applications presented to the
Planning Commission in April for 2232 hearings. They will be presented before the Board in the following
months, if approved. Ms. Newton reported that the County has received over one million dollars related to the
Red Brick solar facility thus far. Ms. Newton advised that, through the assistance of the Commonwealth Council,
the County has been awarded $1,211,787.50 in grant funds for the 2022-2023 fiscal year.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She noted that a request for bids on health
insurance consultant services is out and she hopes to have a consultant chosen within the week. She shared a
letter she drafted on behalf of the county, supporting the efforts of STEPS Inc. to apply for funding to create
and operate trauma-informed, evidence-based domestic violence and sexual assault services for the
region. She advised that she and Ms. Newton will meet an airport easement owner to discuss obstruction
mitigation, an appraisal, and possible purchase of her property. She shared that the Sheriff’s Office requested
two additional full-time and two additional part-time dispatchers to assist with the new dispatch
requirements in the FY24 budget. She expects an increase for Piedmont Regional Jail due to medical
provider/services increases. Administrator Gee shared that the school system struggles with hiring of new
staff members due to the higher starting salaries in other localities. She commented that she and the Finance
Committee will continue preparing a proposed budget to present to the Board.

County Attorney Rennie advised that a motion to dismiss the case regarding the petition filed by the
Friends of Meherrin against the Red Brick Solar CUP, would be heard on Monday, April 17"™in the historic
courthouse at 11:00 a.m. He is hopefully the request to dismiss the case will be granted.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee,%lerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

March 31, 2023

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

: Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

March 2023:

Sincerely,

Payroll: Direct Deposit:

Payroll Check #2019:

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
WIRE Debt Service

Accounts Payable: #82445-82652

Total:

Quagrnllee

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

178,689.30
673.21
57,060.83
10,549.18
37,031.68
2,373.40
3,882.11
64,693.76
+409,440.01

v nn

S 764,393.48




1

PAGE

ActPd - 2023/03

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

3/07/2023

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

:03

52/08/2023 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-11
CHECK#

alalalalelsislelalelsleloleleleloleolelolelelololelelelolelelelelolololsloe]lols]lolololslololslolslelsls
[sleleleleiolclslslslaslslelsislalelelslelslslels]lelelelelololslslelelelelelelelelelelsls]lelsls]lelsls]els)

BB 6 8 8 8 8 % 5 % 8 8 8 & & 8 B % B B 8 8 8 % 8 8 & & B B B & 4 & 8 & B B BB B & 88" 8 E Yo

ONoONNTNODOOOT—OOME-TOONOCOOOVOOMOH-ONoOOoOOO—NOoOMOToOooo
01000430390018008—......8008nuﬂUnU_nUnU90059?06008000079000?0000
P I P o N S S ST S S S S e e LR T VT T S R T e
03560610305051..4nU.d.8900300000250960090010646590?01’0000
M AOOONUNIOMUO—UNININDOFNINOCOTNO—NING NOo0OoOUNINININNOOM~O00O
oMmMe— ™M 501..1;46 OO —NNMNOONe——OMNSE e N9 -MOOOoOTl oo
- - = o~ - - .~ e ke ow o owow T T~ ~ -

-— 5 NN — M = NN NoInm w LU ™

el el el e lalao e Ta e TaaYea i Taa Vo s Tas Lap Taa Vg Noa oo Daa Lap s Laa Tap T FaaYas Tas Lo Koo s Tas Toa Taa Yaa Las Laa Toa ns Tas Lip e Lo T Taa To
CICICI NI NI N N T N N T I O T T I I N T N I T I O I T N T T T N O O T O N O N O O O I I N N e N e
[=l=t=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l={=l=l=lelelolololel=l=leleleleloll=l={=lol=lolelal=folalel=l=lel ol =l=lalal o}
IO OO N I T I IO O N Y I T NN O T I O O O O O T T O O O I O T T T I N O e e e e e
e o e e T e e e e e T T T e e e e e e e e T e e T T TR R TR TR RO R TR R RO N
o e e e e S S e e S S Sl i S i S S o i i el e e el S S o S g
[=l=l=l=T=t=l=1=l=l=l=t=l=l=l=lel=lel=l=lolelolel=lol=lolel=l=lalol=l=l=la]l=l=l=lol==l=l=l=l=lolo=T=]=]
o e T e T T T e T T e e e e e e T e e e T T e T T e e e e e T e e e T T T R TR T U
MM MMEMMMEO MO EMMOEOMOEOM MMM MME MMM EM MMM MO MMM MMM

[slslslelelelslclslalslals]lelslalelelslelelels]lslslo]e]lols]e]lsls]lslolels]lels]lslelelsle]lslelelslslslslsls]
CO00O000000000000000000000000000000000CO00O0000C0O000CO0
(slelalslelslelelslslslslislelalalslalalalalalalslalalelelslelslclelslslelelslslslelels]s]els]l=]lelelslsle]

14 ZEH H L =2 O [ MaE 7]

nuE O N ZHaEH B B O0 LI =4

aH [ B0 O H LDOU=E O 4 2B BHOD = k]

ZM HD e HW 2= < HOZRmM NAMN

oM _=m O > 2 > 4 Mm 0nH MK > HE nuun HLSH >ME
H aQBEa min HEAy Z4HBHHEHOBFHNEBUDES yoS<AZ Q00 'HAmEe MDI
ORprnnE HEHZO0ED OBLW O MZZZAJDHAZ H HZOoMH QOO Cmpcm Ho
MEHAOO o] =12 ETOSSTNAOOOIIW HEOHARAEONAQUOUMHE URE H“T
Za AZEADHA ODNHEBHOCDHDADDOOOOOD O OA DX HEBEERMD A& NZEZUNMXD>
HU o moF5 -0 PTISDE“WRRWRWBNRTTI CEHMA ~EZZZm M m HH
QZU- NEH- OUHDEHKEXMO K Z BBBB“BBE“NHEAM O H mmm ouHK@O KO0
OMNOIO— N O~ O~ OMULANAVNOONNINNMUNOTOOHEN O ~MOO
NOOYM—AOOLUILNONOOMON—000O—NTOTN—— OO M—N O OO OMM—OMNMN—
MO~ — MOT MO OOONMONDG —rerrO0We— OO~ r—M 0000 WHOMN—MOMM

NOSONO— NI NOCONO—NMIVNYEONO—NMIPNOEON O N HNO-0NO — N HNW
= = < LN LD WO WD D NN WD NN AD O O W WO O D WO OO = [~ = [~ [~~~ [~ -~ 00 0000 0VOXD NGO RR
B M i i i M b ph M o e b i b i i e i e M i i M e e e i e i s i M e e e M i i i i e i s s e
OO I O O I O O O O O O O CI O I O I O I O O O O O O N O O O O O O O O O O O O3 I I I O I I I I O N 0
0D 00 00 4D 00 00 00 €0 00 00 00 00 €0 0D 00 ¢0 €0 00 00 €0 00 00 00 00 60 60 00 60 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 €0 €0 0D G0 €0 €0 €0 C0 €0 €0 0 ) C0 a0 O




AP100B 3/08/2023 LUNENBURG COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER ActPd - 2023/03 PAGE
TIME-11:54:03 Check Date - 3/07/2023

CHECK# VEND# VENDOR CLASS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT
82497 755 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 000 3/07/2023 302.00 .00
82498 1112 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 000 3/07/2023 1,000.00 .00
82499 570 ULINE 000 3/07/2023 33.00 .00
82500 114 VICTORIA AUTOMOTIVE 000 3/07/2023 214.95 .00
82501 164 VICTORIA FIRE & RESCUE 000 3/07/2023 500.00 .00
82502 563 VIRGINIA ASSOCIATION OF 000 3/07/2023 40.00 .00
82503 455 VIRGINIA'S RETREAT 000 3/07/2023 4,500.00 .00
82504 361 WARD ANDREW S. 000 3/07/2023 100.00 .00
82505 173 WILCO JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 000 3/07/2023 867.15 .00
82506 878 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROU 000 3/07/2023 351.00 .00
82507 §33 WRIGHT AUTO SUPPLY, INC. 000 3/07/2023 17.98 .00

CLASS TOTAL 207,902.77 .00
ACH TOTAL .00
CHECK TOTAL 207,902.77
EPY TOTAL .00
FINAL TOTAL 207,902.77 .00
I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.
THE TOTAL 207,902.77- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

%-©-23 Rl R.

4,



1

PAGE

ActPd - 2023/03

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

3/23/2023

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

08

3/24/2023 LUNENBURG COUNTY

2310

AP100B
CHECK#

TIME-

elalelslalelslolselclslelslolslolelololelelslsleolslelslelslelslslslslolelolelslslslelsls]lslelsls]slels]
(e fer el ol foe fon e fon [ fon fon fo o Sam Jon fom Hon o Yo Lo o R oe Jom fon Lo foe o foon fon Jon o S fom fan o fon o S i Hn Yo om oo o fon Yoo fon o o o ]

L T T e e T I I T e T I I O I I

R R S N N R i e T T e N
PO O~ WM O — O o~ ™ —\0 ™
- P PSS -~ - -
Ts} T e [Te] m —
— -

MM MMM IO MM MY MM MM MM MMM MMM MM MMM eme,
L g T o Ko Kt o Mo o o M Mo T M N K e Mgt s M Mg R M g o M M o M M R M R M o M e e K e e M e K g K K R B M D g
0000000000000 0000000C0O00000O000O0O0DO0000000000O000ODOOO00000
IO OO IO OO I I O O O O IO I O I O O O N I O I I O O O O O O I O O I O O N O O O O O O O O O
B e e ey e e e e i i S S
MMM MMM MM MM MMM MMM MM M MMM T MM MMM
L lav o Dot Ko Ko Ha R e fot Do Mo Tar o far fat far Kot le o Do ot fat ot o Dot Dot o fo Do o fo forfar Tt ar ot o Dot fa o Do Do Ko Do Do o Do e Kon o Hon ]
B e e e i
(aalasiaslaalaninstasiaslndioslapionloalanios nslopinsloslnsiocloslostaplosloslontnsinalosloslnalastaslsalasiasinalnsinpiosisslosioningloslosissinglosindlngl

CO00OCOoOO00O0O0000O000000000O00OO000O00D0O0000DO0O0000OODOo0O00oo00
(elolelelelelolelslslelolelolalslelolelelelslelsolelolelelelslolelels]slslelelelelolslslels]lelelslslels]
j=lslslslalelelslsls]lslslelsislslslislslielelelsisalelelslaleloleolslelslslslslelelsle]slslelslolelslele]le]

= Q O
MoZ e = Z <

mn wu MES = < oo

0 = O - 5] =

g O M = o H «

H H 3] = " m O .

W = me% w M oo} M m m [+ i M

23] @ WIVB o O o = b [afa] =] oo +
S22 A = B > <= (=] EMM = 4 B = 0
= =z He + & 3 9] A © 0 W1 >» Az e T @ & [ R 2]
> 2 NED RHokba 04 D no~zZ0 O nogg TrMhrm g O
UIE = MN ANHOOSHOO Ag 0 HEZ Rmv.."w © o M= © Qb — o0
MUBHBR 00O+ AU D oA+ | nEMimr noewo N 0o
> HHHOZEOUE ~pugH-HoogH WA ~HO0 M Z2A0Z040TuU»OUCdLOHNDHD
O ~pA=a0 DHEEAMESS0SnID BMaDO> L0 1A% DBDneNmimS LﬂndON
NHHLAH g ZURNROcHh o AndUHODE O @30 o 4 ] 1] aman MOoAoHEES a0
Mo OMD-~ OFMBEDOG O0d O O 4 SZE AP NNnNdMD okg O oo
OBHAN OHZ WH MU0 JnKMDSLGornsaEm O HAMOOY 3 NHOOHEAUE
g ZZH - MHEHDN ® [l Lo 20 Hy HEuAAG OO0 URBHEHO | o
nZno MW .YKDHBekrSSrNTMr S0XCO Z0 LR HoR={ON Eagl)] HEunnn
mRMZT VDDA O SN OVOVLOH arclan HOO0SANNTDG 000+ 2000
= B 0ZEALUNHOD L O O LZ L QI Bl WMisEnnrwRinnYrM Sea0
TOQEHHMEHHASED U~ 00000 V000 HMHIEOAOD 000U MAH03N000
LA AOMOOOOMMLDOOOUDDDLAOAARALAARMKEMKOUODDD NN D EIIHRDRR
ANMOOINN—NOTVO— DR AN O~DNNNTN—TNOANNOOHNNN~NNNONN=FROTD
QANODNARONHM —~ANAANNT—NDNOANOTITONTONONNDONNNNNO NN
ATMND NNO— — MONANRO~— OO OO OO NN NTNNNC —
o O OO NN — ONNON o OO OO fatetea
o o eleateateateate)] aleateareate] o DN ODOOND eate
o o AN et te oo O OO OO

ONO—MNNFPUNO~-ONO—NMPNOEOMO—NMMIPNOEONO—NMPNOEONO— N NO~0N
OO~ e I I I N I IO IO T O M O OO0 00 OSSP S S SP S S  SP S LD DN WnWn nWn nn L
L)L LO LO) L LO LD LOLD LD U LD LD LD WD LD LO LO LD WO O WO OO LD WO D DD O D N LD WD WD WD WO D WD WD WD OO LD W WD OO OO LD
CICI IO OO O I O O I O O O I I O O O O N O O O N O O O O O O O OO I O O O IO N N N O O N e o e ey
€0 00 60 00 00 00 €0 €0 60 00 60 00 €0 00 00 00 €0 €0 60 60 €0 60 ¢ €0 €0 C0 00 0 00 40 20 60 €0 60 60 6D D 60 00 00 60 €D €0 €0 00 60 €0 00 00 €0 00 0




PAGE

ActPd - 2023/03

3/23/2023

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

08

.

3/24/2023 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME- 9:10

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

DATE

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

CHECK#

lelelninlelelelolelelelelolelolelelelelelalalalelolslolololololslelelololololelols oo l=lelelele el ol ]
relelel=lal=lel=lelsl=lslslelsl=l=l=lelslelelslalslelol=l=lalalslalslalalelalelalelolelelelelelalelelele]

PR N N B N B I TN T T TH T A S i T U NN S I B S B T T T T T TR S SR L TN S et RRE DR R B L B B B L L T T

lelulthd=l=l=l=tlelelelelelelelel=lelelslal lalelel=l Joylelelsl=lslslslela]l o lelele e Lo Lails Lo el Ll

COT~OO0OCNOOOOWOCOOODOOMO—OONNCOOOC000ONNONOCOOROO0OCO

4 % B & 8 B 8 8 8 b B 8 8 % ¥ 8 b owr .6 4 % 8 8 8 8 & & % & 8 & @@ 84 8 s e 8 8w ® w8 s

OoOMNINOOCOoO0OVOOOONOCCOCOOOONOOCOOMOOOWOOOOODONOIIOCOODONOO

3688633396633433333333?02003266933333322?63362610432
™~

N0 - MoMeLN— N~ Mo
. P < 4
<+ oM = =

I

MMM MMM MM MMM M MMM M MMM MMM NN MM MMM
IO O N O I I O O O O I O O O T N I O O O O O O N O I I O O N I I I TN I N I T O N O N N N e
lelelelslelelelelelelelelelslelslelol=lelelololelelelalolelelololela]elolelolelolelelo]e]le]elelsls s sle]
T I T L e L I s I L I I e e s I Tac T T Tt Tt Pt P PN TS TN P S Tat [ TS T Fot I I It fat Tat fat [ T I K T I I A A i
.........r............r....r!}:f!f!f!ff}f!ffff}t!}f!fuf;«!:f!f{!f!f!f:{ff}:ff{f!}f.............-....;..............rff:f-;trf::;:f!!fff!f!ff}f:;t:;r:f!f!ff{ffff}f
MMM MMM MMM M MMM NN OO MMM oMM
IO IO O CI I N O O O O O N O O O O O O O O O I O O I O I N I O O O N O O I CT I I I O N N I N N Y
!....!..r....f......r.......r....f.rft..f.-..f.................;!If..«ffff};!}ff!l!.;t!...f!....4....................r.........r.........r...................'-.........}faf:!f!f!f!fff!f!f.{f!f}!;f:n}:.}!!fff}f.}fff!f}f.}t
MOMMEIM MM eI MO MO MMM MMM MM MM e MMM oMmoeMm e Mme

[olelelel=lel=lole=lelelelelslslalalalolalelelolololalololelolololololelolelelolelelelolelelelols o iedmind
el=lal=lolelelel=lalelelelelelololelslelalolalalelelelolelololslalalolololsle{olelelo]lolelelelelols ol
Pelel=l=l=l=l=l=lel=lal=l=lsllelelelalal=lolslslolelolalalslalalsle]lelelelelelelelelalelalelelalelelelmy

EH =]
e ~
o Ay [
ZH . om L
9] oy W = oK Ll LG H
= oun 9] < I m0 - HHEHHHZ
H O B H L] B o] Z M =d=4-4-4T
. w0 5] 14 (o] M Z0 U AUHHHHUOA
9] =) =g == 0 =] BAZK M [ =1 LOLOM
AZ20 H 449 £ Db B o _>ug WLO = oy oMz VEMMEMEEHC
A 1] Nm 0 M U OHDE HZ 42 HpgZh I OMEE UmHHHHS> O
|y ~f d OZALZAd wleialmo CSONEHL O NN o ADM AgADPER> W
KDS-A SAHH £ Bk >0 U A o TRNMeYVeBea MmN ] =]
OHWMO+ U TMYel CUOMN S NALEDNHHO®B QU MA A0S HWaE SRR O ™
H ODus-Ade cKaGnndecelsPEEGW100r DEMTOoOmRDME r0O0NAHO000 A
d MKMEA Edl o emathiJiYARWI TPRaMQEenbe UNg=E kol
HEUAH®n _ >D0H0 No<LLE =H OAEDY SEXMCHA-HUSNMNEEZV0 MEMMEH O
rGIEKiMRDaniB o n ONEM HA00 ORgadds AOHMLD SHEERHD
OOmE 2 (%] oNNm Songd FHZ E@ENOUDA0E <> [ssf sy omRRWSnN
MHE S000 MXH BHESNOLO-HAH0OHNMUY damMT on 0N ~wnHubdbbDrm o
HOXOADAMNZ OGO I 0 OH-H0 0 VAN EEH LdiErlhcemIHHSeapSSSSElz
MM @O stMEderctrrsrneMDNC HHEANAQN oL B IDHEMAGEEASCL > A
HZMZHORLAZTNOUDZE LN N ECMBERNHOHDQE 2 0-A 00 MED DM £ 0 OREKEKH D
AREHGOAAEDOUORN0 U000 ORHHEEMDUOD OOEQPIHOOH B oM pEZ A
MMEMAAAHAAR S S S S E S A A A AL AMAALMOKEMONNNNNNNNNNEHHHEBEEHEDE> >
ANV ONDTRNMANTNOONANNNOO =OO—O=ONNONNNNNATNN-DANNDONLRM
N~ONO NN NDORRNFAORRNNOAOOM=r— ~OONORARNNNNNMNNNNARN— IO —
O NS OOTOWHOANNNNN— —COrD—NNDOANNNNNN—OMANN— NN FR—
o OO — OGO OOOODNN0 — oo QOO ao; o
o O Ao DD ND o0 OGO A o
5 DD OB AR ND o O fopte s o)

O NMPNOEONO—NMPFNOEOAO—MNMINOEORO—NOFNOC- 0N —NMINO-0NO —
OO OV W WO OO~~~ [~~~ [~~~ 0 0EONBVOODONNNNNNNNNNOCOOOODOO T ——
OO LD L0 U0 U0 L0 0 L0 L0 U0 O L0 WO L0 WO O W0 LD DD DD O DD D D WD NN DN N D NN NN N W O WO WY VD YOO WD
IO IO N O O O I N O O O O O I N O O T I I O O O O I O O O O O3 O IO O O O I I I N O O N I I I N e
£0 60 60 00 60 60 60 40 00 €0 60 60 60 €0 €D G0 60 €0 €0 ¢0 00 00 €0 00 00 00 €0 €0 €0 @D 00 00 0 60 B0 £0 0 40 €0 €0 60 €0 40 00 €0 00 4D 00 a0 00 a0 a0




AP100B 3/24/2023 LUNENBURG COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER ActPd - 2023/03 PAGE
TIME- 9:10:08 Check Date - 3/23/2023

CHECK# VEND# VENDOR CLASS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT
82612 627 VERIZON WIRELESS 000 3/23/2023 800.00 .00
82613 114 VICTORIA AUTOMOTIVE 000 3/23/2023 294 .43 .00
82614 1089 VIRGINIA UTILITY PROTECTI 000 3/23/2023 8.40 .00
82615 999999 Waller Emily 000 3/23/2023 30.00 .00
82616 999999 Watson Sharon M 000 3/23/2023 30.00 .00
82617 999999 Watson William A Jr 000 3/23/2023 30.00 .00
82618 999999 White Michael M 000 3/23/2023 30.00 .00
82619 999999 Williams Diane D 000 3/23/2023 30.00 .00
82620 999999 Wilmarth Donna M 000 3/23/2023 30.00 .00
82621 999999 Wilson Jaheim M 000 3/23/2023 30.00 .00
82622 999999 Wingfield Jonathan E 000 3/23/2023 30.00 .00
82623 999999 Wit E Kevin R 000 3/23/2023 30.00 .00
82624 878 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROU 000 3/23/2023 236.51 .00

CLASS TOTAL 144,961.67 .00

ACH TOTAL .00

CHECK TOTAL 144,961.67

EPY TOTAL .00

FINAL TOTAL 144,961.67 .00

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.
THE TOTAL 144,961.67- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

3-24-a3 s RaAS IS

cw.ovf.;iﬁ




000139

000139

000139

000139

000139

000139

000692

000048

000134

000008

000008

000010

000010
000010

000010

000371

3/24/2023

VENDOR
NAME

BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK
BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK
BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK
BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK
BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK
BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK

INVOICE
BENCHMARK WIRING
INVOICE

TOTAL
ACCOUNT
TOTAL

BILLY'S AUTO SERVICE CENT

INVOICE

TOTAL

BLACKSTONE AREA BUS SYSTE

INVOICE
BMS DIRECT, INC.
INVOICE
BMS DIRECT, INC.
INVOICE
BRIGHTSPEED
INVOICE
BRIGHTSPEED
BRIGHTSPEED
INVOICE
BRIGHTSPEED
INVOICE
BUG BUSTERS PEST
INVOICE

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL
CONT, INC
TOTAL

2-24-23

ANNEt

LUNENBURG COUNTY

* = DUP
INVOICE

6/MAR'23
9-N
6/MAR 23

3

0

3

0

3 GIMAR 23
099-N

g GIMAR 23
3 6/MAR 23
099-N
4386/MAR 23
1099-N
4386/MAR'23

USB/2021C/APR23
1099-N
USB/2021C/APR23

632
1099-Y
632

FEBRUARY 2023
1099-N
FEBRUARY 2023

PRE-PAY/PP-M23
1099-N
PRE-PAY/PP-M23
PRE-PAY/RE M23
1099-N
PRE-PAY/RE M23
1270/FEB2023

1099-N
1270/FEB2023

A R N R W N .Y
DOCOEDOPOE
\D \0

'3294/FEB2023

99-N
4/FE32023

10
329

1099-N
3294/FEB2023
6005/FE82023
1099-N
6005/FEB2023
834929
1099-N
834929

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT
ACCOUNTING PERIOD - 2023/03

G/L ACCT.
N

4100-012100-5810- -
Dues & Memberships
100-000200-0090- =

Payable-Credit Card Fee

0-012510-4100- -
Data Processin
4100 043200-3310-

airs & Maintenance
41 0-035100-3310- -

B irs & Maintenance
4100-043200-3310- -
Repairs & Maintenance

4420-095310-9100- -
Debt Service School

4100-031200-3310- -
Repairs & Maintenance

4100-081200-5675- -
Town & County Bus

4100-012410-5210- =
Postage

4100-012410-5210- *
Postage

4100-022100-5230- -
Telephone

4100- 031200 5230-
Telephon

4215 031400 5230- -
Telephone

4100-035100-5230- -
Telephone

4100-043200-3310- =
Repairs & Maintenance

Expenses

_ Drarenidec
Wﬁ.@

COMPANY #-001 BATCH#-

INVOICE DUE GROSS

DATE DATE AMOUNT

3/01/2023 3/23/2023 1587.

3/01/2023 3/23/2023 19

3/01/2023 3/23/2023 312.

3/01/2023 3/23/2023 25.

3/01/2023 3/23/2023 25.

3/01/2023 3/23/2023 65.
744.78

2/14/2023 3/23/2023 64693.

ACH DEBIT

64693.76

2/27/2023 3/23/2023 T5%
75.00

3/17/2023 3/23/2023 467.
467.81

3/10/2023 3/23/2023 5100.
5100.00

3/10/2023 3/23/2023 4020.
4020.00

2/15/2023 3/23/2023 5%9.
59.69

2/22/2023 3/23/2023 56.

2/22/2023 3/23/2023 1276.
1332.29

2/22/2023 3/23/2023 92.
92.18

3/03/2023 3/23/2023 248
248.00

PAGE 2

602
DESC PO. SEQ
/CLS NO. NO.
40 MISC COUNTY EXP
000 150
95 MISC COUNTY EXP
000 160
50 MISC COUNTY EXP
000 170
00 MISC COUNTY EXP
000 180

50 MISC COUNTY EXP
00 MISC COUNTY EXP
.00 744.78
76 BOND PYMNT
000
.00 64693.76

00 OIL & SERVICE
000 370
.00 75.00
81 LOCAL MATCH
000 250
.00 467.81
00 PP BILLS/1ST HA
0 260
.00 5100.00

00 1ST 1/2 RE BILL
0 270
.00 4020.00
69 502021270/COM A
000 280
.00 59.69
07 309573294/SHERI
000 290
22 309573294/SHERI
0 300
.00 1332.29
18 309916005/ACO S
000 310
.00 92.18

.00 CH COMPLEX/MARC
320

000
0

.0 248.00



3/29/2023 LUNENBURG COUNTY
TIME-16:44:22

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date - 3/30/2023

AMOUNT DISCOUNT

ActPd - 2023/03

82625 179 AFLAC 000 3/30/2023 1,237.62 .00
82626 711 ALLSTATE BENEFITS 000 3/30/2023 441.33 .00
82627 880 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 000 3/30/2023 419.85 .00
82628 177 ANTHEM BCBS 000 3/30/2023 29,129.00 .00
82629 999999 BRIAN WILSON 000 3/30/2023 200.00 .00
82630 10 BRIGHTSPEED 000 3/30/2023 59.69 .00
82631 293 COMMISSIONER OF THE 000 3/30/2023 75.00 .00
82632 999999 CONTROL EQUIPMENT COMPANY 000 3/30/2023 184.23 .00
82633 290 CREATIVE PRODUCT SOURCING 000 3/30/2023 1,135.14 .00
82634 191 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE 000 3/30/2023 179.76 .00
82635 46 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA 000 3/30/2023 1,764.04 .00
82636 527 ELLIOTT D. RAY 000 3/30/2023 154.58 .00
82637 865 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATION 000 3/30/2023 839.73 .00
82638 751 HEALTH EQUITY 000 3/30/2023 53.10 .00
82639 294 ID NETWORKS 000 3/30/2023 13,440.00 .00
82640 1087 IVORY PAWS DESIGNS/ 000 3/30/2023 1,500.00 .00
82641 77 KENBRIDGE SUPPLY COMPANY 000 3/30/2023 25.36 .00
82642 286 KEY OFFICE SUPPLY INC 000 3/30/2023 287.43 .00
82643 651 LEGALSHIELD 000 3/30/2023 18.95 .00
82644 827 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 000 3/30/2023 78.51 .00
82645 1060 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP 000 3/30/2023 367.50 .00
82646 511 SOUTHERN OFFICE MACHINES 000 3/30/2023 30.00 .00
82647 182 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 000 3/30/2023 615.29 .00
82648 464 UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA 000 3/30/2023 680.00 .00
82649 507 VACORP 000 3/30/2023 328.47 .00
82650 183 VALIC 000 3/30/2023 2,975.00 .00
82651 114 VICTORIA AUTOMOTIVE 000 3/30/2023 335.00 .00
82652 933 WRIGHT AUTO SUPPLY, INC. 000 3/30/2023 20.99 .00

CLASS TOTAL 56,575.57 .00

ACH TOTAL .00

CHECK TOTAL 56,575.57

EPY TOTAL .00

FINAL TOTAL 56,575.57 .00

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.
THE TOTAL 56,575.57- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

T Dter et
Ronl K.




4/07/23
FUND #-999

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

B G (U T S G T S
[elelelelelelo]ele]lels]
(slelelelelslelels]ele]

L
—_——— 0000000
~HWINNB W= =20 o
ouUuMNUnWwoo—=0O
W OoOUIUINOO -

N T M |

|

slelelelelolalolelelele]lolelclelelolelelslelels]ls]ols]
] =T W L W W B BI B B PO DI PRI DO PRI PO BI B B — =3 =2 —2

| SR e e A S L o o L L

|

L L Lk ad L ) L L L L L L L i L o o o e o W o
[elelelslolelelalalelolslsle]lslslelslels]le]le]lslolelele]
[olelslelslalelalalslelsls]e]lslelolelelels]lelslelolsle]
S ooNUN===00MOUNUUNNNNINS S S LWWWWO
U= oUow-100oNOoOWNOIUN—=OoUbkWw-IOUnNo

LS I

*GLO70%

** Treasurer Accountability **

ACCOUNT
DESCRIPTION

** Treasurer Accountability **

** Assets **

Cash in Office

Petty Cash
Bencxm

** Assets **

TOTAL ASSETS

** Cash Balances *%*
General Fund Cash Balance
Reassessment Fund Cash Balance
Solid Waste Mgmt Cash Balance
S/W Construction Cash Balance
Landfill Sites Cash Balance
Law Library Cash Balance
Asset Forfeiture Cash Balance
E911 Cash Balance
Cell Tower Cash Balance
Airport Cash Balance
Economic Development Cash Balance
Economic Dev Grants Cash Balance
School Cash Balance
School Food Cash Balance
School Textbook Cash Balance
VPA Cash Balance
CSA Cash Balance
CARES Act Cash Balance
Fire/Rescue Cash Balance
Project Lifesaver Cash Balance
Voting Machine Cash Balance
CaRital Qutlay Cash Balance
School Construction Cash Balance
Debt Service Cash Balance
Sgecial Welfare Cash Balance
IDA Cash Balance
Commonwealth Current Credit Accoun
** Cash Balances *%*

TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE

TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL EXPENDITURE
TOTAL CURRENT FUND BALANCE

ark Checking

Caprin Investment - US Bank
Benchmark-Landfill Mitigation
SNAP Account - QSCB Trane

SNAP Account - VPSA Series 2020B
Benchmark - School Food
Benchmark - School Textbook

SNAP Account - CHS Addition
Benchmark - IDA

LUNENBURG COUNTY
B%?ANCE SHEET

28/2023
PREVIOUS
BALANCE DEBIT
2,000.00
400.00
12,470,052.10 2,788,079.78
1,228,742.17 1,864.75
410,056.84 47.18
400,000.00
542,923.57
462,223.53

15,516,398.21
15,516,398.21

-
Iy
-
e R e |
S
.

= ou;

WO —
Q=g
~ ===
==01n Wy,

- =

oW B WOWEom O~dd
~N OO owddsw Sow

W= n
ok O
ww SO Yoo oo

i oW
B W B Ow=

o ==

pRTY
w=J
W= 00

u

o

Lo =e=Lep] o8]
o ~Juiw
W=rrno
oMo,
i noyGvn
B AO~-JD

2,923.02
462,223.53

15:516,:398.21
15,516,398.21

1

| I I T I |

53.19
2,790,044.90
2,790,044.90

475,718.82
26,811.86
1,238.36

10,320.74
2511652

2,069.62
2,769,522.35

2,769,522.35

2,600,321.58-

19,820.89-

2,620,142.47-
2,620,142.47-
6

35,134.46-
50,000.00-
15,117 .02-

ENDING

BALANCE
2,000.00
400.00
12,657,810.30
1,230,606.92
410,104.02
400,000.00
523,102.68
462,276.72

15,686,300.64
15,686,300.64

oy

-
orIW
B wo

.~ -
NN MW BW=0h Ow-l
.o

L
B0 Wooo—- =00

...
-0V BB WS OO
e OO O®OR-d oMl

-
WOk —

dan =

=N O
== OoOwouk obu,
- = - owowow

;=

wo o —=-Jom-—
M M-

[ SRV

3,829.02
462,276.72

15,686,300.64
15,686,300.64

Iy

T4 e e 9

I

PAGE
TIME

30
12703



4/07/2023

FUND #-100

11011
11020
11030
11040
11050
11060
12010
12020
12070
13010
13020
13030
13033
14010
14040
15010
15020
16010
16020
18030
18990
22010
-23010
23020
23030
23040
23060
23070
24010
24020
33010
41050
49999

FUND #-132

41050

FUND #-135

12020
24030
41050

-

ek
i
ok
ok
EE
L
-
E
-
i
-
*
Lid
"

-

-

-
*
o
Li]
ET
T
o
Li)
i
-
W
i
*

o
ww
ok
L
ww

.-

L]

wH

wh
*w
.

*GLOGOAA*

General Fund Revenue **

RE Taxes **

Public Service **

Personal Property **
Machinery & Tools **
Merchant's Capital (MR) **
Penalties & Interest **

Local Sales & Use Taxes **
Consumer Utility Taxes **
Taxes on Recordation & Wills **
Animal Licenses **

Animal Fines & Kennel Fees **
Permits & Other Licenses **
Local Landfill Revenue **
Fines & Forfeitures **
Processing Fees **

Revenue From Use of Money **
Revenue From Use of Property **
Court Costs **

Charges Commonwealth Attorney *
Refunds **

Miscellaneous Revenue **
Non-Categorical Aid **
Commonwealth's Attorney **
Sheriff *»

Commissioner of Revenue **
Treasurer **

Registrar *+

Clerk of Circuit Court **
Public Safety **

Fire and Rescue Services **
Public Safety **

Transfers In **

Use of Fund Balance **

--FUND TOTAL--

® E ok

Transfers In **
--FUND TOTAL--
5/W Mgmt Revenue **
Solid Waste Mgmt **

Public Works **

Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL-~

52.07
58.63
46.02
43.39
41.44
§.92~-
6.78
13.63
25.73-
42.16
75.16
22.70
21.16
17.47
7.43-
43.87-
44.42
31.39
42.19
100.00~
672.03-
3.94
40.44
46.29
29,97
33.96
100.00
21..1M
149.76-
33.08
72.55
100.00
100.00

45.23

.00

.00

28.46
T71.27-
100.00

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 12:02
T/01/2022 - 2/28/2023
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT ¥-T-D
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
3,525,000.00 3,525,000.00 21,324.84 1,689,391, 71 1,835,608.29
260,000.00 260,000.00 .00 107,558.51 152,441.49
2,821,000.00 2,821,000.00 75,178.77 1,522,649.67 1,298,350.33
275,000.00 275,000.00 609.90 155,651.67 119,348.33
85,000.00 85,000.00 114.38 49,770.80 35,229.20
90,000.00 90,000.00 15,406.72 98,032.89 8,032.89-
450,000.00 450,000.00 57,896.90 419,452.9 30,547.09
20,000.00 20,000.00 2,663.80 17,272.32 2,727.68
58,500.00 58,500.00 9,821.39 73,557.87 15,057.87-
6,000.00 6,000.00 740.00 3,470.00 2,530.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 220.00 745.00 2,255.00
38,200.00 38,200.00 1,020.51 29,524.85 8,675.15
522,000.00 522,000.00 135,613.53 411,534.64 110,465.36
23,500.00 23,500.00 3,918.58 19,393.93 4,106.07
500.00 500.00 167.21 537.15 37.15~
13,000.00 13,000.00 3,222.39 18,703.30 5,703.30-
31,700.00 31,700.00 874.79 17,616.08 14,083.92
2,850.00 2,850.00 158.65 1,955.22 894.78
800.00 800.00 131,91 462.41 332.59
.00 .00 90.00 1,059.26- 1,059.26
30,000.00 30,000.00 7,545.57 231,611.10 201,611.10-
1,074,440.00 1,074,440.00 163,011.82 1,032,019.24 42,420.76
303,000.00 303,000.00 22,945.13 180,454.13 122,545.87
850,000.00 850,000.00 .00 456,500.78 393,499.22
101,000.00 101,000.00 8,839.59 70,722.70 30,277.30
112,000.00 112,000.00 9,720.30 73,955.41 38,044.59
57,000.00 57,000.00 .00 .00 57,000.00
240, 000,00 240,000.00 48,863.01 187,881.46 52,118.54
60,000.00 60,000.00 31,741,27 149,858.97 89,858.97-
54,500.00 54,500.00 .00 36,470.00 18,030.00
126,500.00 126,500.00 .00 34,715.51 91,784.49
258,026.00 258,026.00 .00 .00 258,026.00
1,453,599.00 1,453,599.00 .00 .00 1,453,599.00
12,946,115.00 12,946,115.00 621,840.96 7,090,410.97 5,855,704.03
50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .00
50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .00
170,000.00 170,000.00 15,063.84 121,612.95 48,387.05
10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 17,127.50 7,127.50-
135,300.00 135,300.00 .00 .00 135,300.00
315,300.00 315,300.00 15,063.84 138,740.45 176,559.55

55.99



4/07/2023

FUND #-137

41020
41050

FUND #-213

16010

FUND #-214
15010
24010

24020
33010

FUND #-215

22013
41050

FUND #-221
15020
18990

24090
41050

FUND #-225

41050

FUND #-226

24010
24090

*GLOGOAA*

DESCRIPTICN

** Landfill Sites Revenue **

** Sites Sale Revenue **
*+ Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

** Law Library Revenue **

** Court Costs **
-=FUND TOTAL--

** psget Forfeiture Revenue **

*& Interest **

** Agget Forfeiture - State **

**Agget Forfeiture-TriCounty TF **

** psset Forfeiture - Federal **
--FUND TOTAL--

*+ E911 Fund Revenue **

** Communications Tax **
** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--
** pirport Fund Revenue **
** Revenue from Use of Property **
** Migcellaneous Revenue **
** Airport Grant **
** Transfers In **
--FUND TOTAL--
** Econ Dev Revenue **
** Transfers In **
--FUND TOTAL--

*+ Economic Dev Grants Fund Rev **

State Highway Grants
** Tobacce Grants **

-~FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 2
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 12:02
7/01/2022 - 2/28/2023
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT ¥-T-D L]
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
.00 .00 .00 25.92 25.92- 100.00-
114,000.00 114,000.00 .00 .00 114,000.00 100.00
114,000.00 114,000.00 .00 25.92 113,574.08  99.97
1,000.00 1,000.00 35.40 513.40 486.60 48.66
1,000.00 1,000.00 35.40 513.40 486.60 48.66
.00 .00 4.80 17.08 17.08- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 1,747.50 1,747.50- 100,00~
.00 .00 .00 23,893.00 23,893.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 4,265.62 4,265.62 4,265.62- 100.00-
.00 .00 4,270.42 29,923.20 29,923.20- 100.00-
180,000.00 180,000.00 15,831.19 128,552.20 51,447.80 28,58
123,760.00 123,760.00 .00 .00 123,760.00 100.00
303,760.00 303,760.00 15,831.19 128,552.20 175,207.80 57.67
12,400.00 12,400.00 1,060.00 7,890.10 4,509.90  36.37
3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00 100.00
25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 2,090.00 22,910.00 91.64
5,000.00 5,000.00 1,056.52 4,294.06 705.84  14.M7
45,400.00 45,400.00 2,116.52 14,274.16 31,125.84 6B.55
2,400.00 2,400.00 .00 .00 2,400.00 100.00
2,400.00 2,400.00 .00 .00 2,400.00 100.00
.00 .00 .00 48,200.00 48,200.00- 100.00~
.00 .00 .00 216,881.61 216,881.61- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 265,081.61 265,081.61- 100.00~



4/07/2023

FUND #-250

16180
24700
33080
41050

FUND #-252

15010
16180
24100
33080

FUND #-253

24020

FUND #-260

16110
24060
33010
41050

FUND #-262

16110
24060
41050

FUND #-280

15010
33030
41050

*GLOG0AR*

DESCRIPTION

** School Fund Revenue **

** Charges for Education **
** Education-State **

** Education-Federal **

*x Transfers In **

~~FUND TOTAL--

-
-

School Food Fund Revenue **
** Revenue from Use of Money **
** Charges for Education **
School Food State
School Food Federal
--FUND TOTAL--
** School Textbook Fund Revenue **
** Bducation-State **
-=-FUND TOTAL--
** VPA Fund Revenue **
** Charges for Welfare/Soc Serv **
** Welfare & Social Serv-State **

** Welfare & Social Serv - Fed **
** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--
** CSA Fund Revenue **
** OSA - Local **
** CSA - State »*
** Transfers In **
--FUND TOTAL--
** CARES-ARPA Fund Revenue **
Interest on Checking
** CARES Act - Federal **

** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 3
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 12:02
T/01/2022 - 2/28/2023
BUDGET APFR. CURRENT ¥Y-T-D %
AMOQUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
216,825.00 216,825.00 15,492.09 85,324.72 131,500.28 60.64
17,117,7711.00  17,117,771.00 1,532,415.34 10,630,021.31 6,487,749.69 37.90
7,302,464.00 7,302,464.00 295,139.30 5,570,470.70 1,731,993.30 23.71
4,920,640.00 4,920,640.00 103,411.89- 233,760.03- 5,154,400.03 104.75
29,557,700.00 29,557,700.00 1,739,634.84 16,052,056.70 13,505,643.30 45.89
.00 .00 65.39 502.60 502.60- 100.00-
.00 .00 131.50 52,650.79 52,650.79- 100.00-
.00 .00 1,486.74 2,230.11 2,230.11- 100.00-
.00 .00 124,324.09 766,363.57 766,363.57- 100.00~
.00 .00 126,007.72 821,747.07 821,747.07- 100.00-
.00 .00 11,569.88 98,411.44 98,411.44- 100.00-
.00 .00 11,569.88 98,411.44 98,411.44- 100,00-
.00 .00 .00 1,114.21 1,114.21- 100.00-
544,000.00 544,000.00 43,753.35 337,554.42 206,445.58  37.94
900,000.00 900, 000.00 64,250.76 528,485.93 371,514.07 41.27
201,000.00 201,000.00 17,714.72 104,740.47 96,259.59  47.89
1,645,000.00 1,645,000.00 125,718.83 971,894.97 673,105.03 40.9
.00 .00 106.00 1,248.12 1,248.12~ 100.00-
865,000.00 865,000.00 .00 490,741.62 374,258.38 43.26
325,000.00 325,000.00 81,328.18 99,866.94 225,133.06  69.27
1,190,000.00 1,190,000.00 B1,434.18 591,856.68 598,143.32 50.26
.00 .00 221.51 1,187.56 1,187.56- 100,00~
1,184,465.00 1,184,465.00 15,000.00 1,199,465.00 15,000.00- 1.26-
900, 000.00 900,000.00 .00 .00 900,000.00 100.00
2,084,465.00 2,084,465.00 15,221.51 1,200,652.56 B883,B812.44 42.39



4/07/2023

FUND #-316
18390

33010
41050

FOND #-317

18990

FUND #-319

41050

FUND #-320

41070

FUND #-420

33080
41050

FUND #-701

18030

FUND #-705

15010
19020

FUND #-715

18990

*GLOG0AA® LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 4
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 12:02
7/01/2022 - 2/28/2023
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT ¥-T-D %
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
*+* Revenue Emerg Services Capital**
** Migcellaneous Revenue 316 ** .00 .00 12,500.00 104,647.08 104,647.08- 100.00-
** Federal Grants-Public Safety ** .00 .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00- 100.00-
** Transfers In ** 537,950.00 537,950.00 -00 185,000.00 352,950.00 65.61
-=FUND TOTAL-- 537,950.00 537,950.00 12,500.00 339,647.08 198,302.92 36.86
** Project Lifesaver Revenue **
Project Lifesaver 800.00 800.00 .00 800.00 .00 .00
--FUND TOTAL-- 800.00 800.00 .00 800.00 .00 .00
** Voting Machine Fund Revenue **
*+* Transfers In ** 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00 100.00
--FUND TOTAL-- 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00 100,00
=% Capital Outlay Revenue **
*+ gond Proceeds ** 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 .00 639,950.00 1,860,050.00 74.40
--FUND TOTAL-- 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 .00 639.950.00 1,860,050.00 74.40
+** Revenue Debt Service Fund **
** Education ** 143,000.00 143,000.00 .00 471,499.44 328,499.44- 229.71-
** Transfers In ** 1,506,900.00 1,506,900.00 .00 952,349.91 554,550.09 36.80
-=FUND TOTAL-- 1,649,900.00 1,649,900.00 .00 1,423,849.35 226,050.65 13.70
*+ special Welfare Revenue **
** Charges for Sccial Services ** .00 .00 906.00 2,362.00 2,362.00- 100.00-
-=FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 906.00 2,362.00 2,362.00- 100.00-
** IDA Revenue **
** Revenue from Use of Money ** .00 .00 53.19 471.17 471.17- 100.00-
** Recovered Costs ** .00 .00 .00 79,436.51 79,436.51- 100.00-
==FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 53.19 79,907.68 79,907.68- 100.00-
** Commonwealth Fund Revenue **
#* Sheriff Fees ** .00 .00 977.62 5,270.75 5,270.75- 100.00-



4/07/2023

24000
25000

*GLOGOAA*

** Estimated Taxes **
** gtate Income Taxes **

--FUND TOTAL--

- -FINAL TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY

PAGE 5

%
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED

43,808.00- 100.00-
1,092.00- 100.00-

50,170.75- 100.00-

REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 12:02
7/01/2022 - 2/28/2023
BUDGET APFR. CURRENT Y-T-D
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
.00 .00 .00 43,808.00
.00 .00 1,092.00 1,092.00
.00 .00 2,069.62 50,170.75
52,948,790.00 52,948,7%0.00 2,824,274.10 29,990,828.19

22,957,961.81 43.35



4/07/2023

FUND #-100

11100
12100
12210
12310
12410
12510
13100
13200
21100
21200
21300
21600
21700
21752
21800
21910
22100
31200
32400
33200
34000
35100
43200
51200
51500
52500
53600
81100
81110
81200
81500
81600
83000
91001
91489
94000
99000

FUND #-132

12320

*GLO60AA*

** General Fund Expense **

** Board of Supervisors **

** County Administration **

** professional Services *%

** Commissioner of Revenue **
** Treasurer **

** Data Processing **

** Electoral Board **

** Regiptrar **

** Circult Court *v

** General District Court *#

*+ Magistrate **

** Juvenile/Domestic Court **
** Clerk of Circuit Court *+

** Clerk Technoleogy Trust Funds
** Courthouse Security **

** Victim/Witness Coordinator **
** Commonwealth Attorney **

** Sheriff & Law Enforcement **
** Pire & Rescue Appropriations
** pPiedmont Regional Jail *»

** Building Official **

** Animal Control **

** Buildings & Grounds

** Health Dept Appropriation **
** Medical Examiner **

** Crossroads CSB Appropriation
** Madeline's House **

*%* pPlanning **

** conditional Use Permits **
** Community Development **

** Econ/Community Development **
** Tndustrial Dev. Authority **
** Cooperative Extension **

** Fringe Benefits **

** DMV Stops Expense **

** Capital Improvements **

** Transfers To Other Funds **

-~FUND TOTAL--
** Reassessment Expense **
Board of Egualization Wages

--FUND TOTAL--

ww

Ll

*x

39.82
33.60
18.92
33.99
37.09
5.61-
50.71
31.57
95.41
53.42
38.97
35.65
35.01
100,00~
471.43
38.19
32.63
30.79
23.47
40.62
34.81
46.54
35.35
25.00
30.00
75.00
100.00
23,02
10.48
20.08
33.58
18.56~
70.24
.41
23.80
27.55-
86.04

60.54

100.00

100.00

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE
EXPERDITURE SUMMARY TIME 12:02
7/01/2022 - 2/28/2023
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT ¥-T-D ENCUMBRAKCE UNENCUMBERED
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOURT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
54,070.00 54,070.00 3,682.45 32,537.52 .00 21,532.48
299,970.00 299,970.00 25,371.86 199,151.86 .00 100,818.14
115,000.00 115,000.00 41,691.20 93,236.17 .00 21,763.83
246,860.00 246,860.00 20,583.72 162,939.16 .00 83,920.84
263,440.00 263,440.00 19,369.14 165,729.39 .00 97,710.61
64,000.00 64,000.00 12,597.29 67,595.60 .00 3,595.60-
61,900.00 61,900.00 757.19 30,509.84 .00 31,390.16
148,140.00 148,140.00 12,146.50 101,369.24 .00 46,770.76
13,400.00 13,400.00 40.65 614.62 .00 12,785.38
2,600.00 2,600.00 90.63 1,210.89 .00 1,389.11
1,325.00 1,325.00 20.33 808.58 .00 516.42
78,300.00 78,300.00 1,112.64 50,385.73 .00 27,914.27
342,660.00 342,660.00 27,215.03 222,667.99 .00 119,992.01
.00 .00 10,686.69 47,979.06 .00 47,979.06-
21,600.00 21,600.00 1,215.04 12,651.04 .00 8,948.96
74,280.00 74,280.00 5,674.65 45,906.79 .00 28,373.21
346,880.00 346,880.00 28,803.97 233,666.37 .00 113,213.63
1,368,500.00 1,368,500.00 114,251.02 947,029.49 .00 421,470.51
364,400.00 364,400.00 7,830.39 278,864.75 .00 85,535.25
725,000.00 725,000.00 .00 430,447.31 .00 294,552.69
104,360.00 104,360.00 8,880.96 68,026.36 .00 36,333.64
134,330.00 134,330.00 12,035.20 T1,800.87 .00 62,529.13
245,090.00 245,090.00 21,901.19 158,445.67 .00 86,644.33
95,500.00 95,500.00 23,873.00 71.619.00 .00 23,881.00
200.00 200.00 20.00 140.00 .00 60.00
53,000.00 53,000.00 .00 13,250.00 .00 39,750.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00
13,500.00 13,500.00 7,025.50 10,392.17 .00 3,107.83
2,600.00 2,600.00 1,440.50 2,327.3 .00 272.69
297,480.00 297,480.00 892.08 237,718.70 .00 59,761.30
85,890.00 85,890.00 7,330.33 57,040.10 .00 28,849.590
67,000.00 67,000.00 .00 79,436.51 .00 12,436.51-
51,800.00 51,800.00 430.00 15,411.09 .00 36,388.91
73,500.00 73,500.00 164.90 73,193.92 .00 306.08
25,000.00 25,000.00 1,950.00 19,050.00 .00 5,950.00
100,000.00 100,000.00 1,375.00 127,553.82 .00 27,553.82-
7,002,540.00 7,002,540.00 46,687.53 977,491.29 .00 6,025,048.7
12,946,115.00 12,946,115.00 467,146.58 5,108,198.21 .00 7,837,916.79
50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 .00 .00 50,000.00
50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 .00 .00 50,000.00



4/07/2023

FUND #-135

40423

FUND #-137

40427

FUND #-213

21500

FUND #-214

91400

FUND #-215

31400
93000

FUND #-221

40740

FUND #-225

81000

FUND #-226

81532
81543

T

Lid

*GLOGOAA*

DESCRIFTION

S/W Mgmt Expense **
Solid Waste Collection **
--FUND TOTAL--
Landfill Expenses **
Landfill Sites Expense **
-=FUND TOTAL--
Law Library Expense **
Expenses **
--FUND TOTAL--
Asset Forfeiture Expense **
Asset Forfeiture **
--FUND TOTAL--
911 & E911 Expense **

911 & E911 Expenditures **
Transfers to Other Funds **

~-FUND TOTAL--
Airport Fund Expense **
Airport **

--FUND TOTAL--

ic Dev E *k

Econ Dev Expense Local **
--FUKD TOTAL--
Econ Dev Grants Expenditures **

TRRC Last Mile Broadband **

Sitework - C2C TROF

--FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 7
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 12:02
7/01/2022 - 2/28/2023
BUDGET APFR. CURRENT ¥-T-D ENCUMBRARCE UNENCUMBERED %
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOURT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
315,300.00 315,300.00 26,924.68 204,242.10 .00 111,057.90 35.22
315,300.00 315,300.00 26,924.68 204,242.10 .00 111,057.90 35.22
114,000.00 114,000.00 1,238.36 12,287.42 .00 101,712.58 89.22
114,000.00 114,000.00 1,238.36 12,287.42 .00 101,712.58 89.22
1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 -00 1,000.00 100.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 100.00
.00 .00 .00 1,362.57 .00 1,362.57- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 1,362.57 .00 1,362.57- 100.00-
118,760.00 118,760.00 10,332.34 69,636.31 .00 49,123.69 41.36
185,000.00 185,000.00 .00 185,000.00 .00 .00 .00
303,760.00 303,760.00 10,332.34 254,636.31 .00 49,123.69 16.17
45,400.00 45,400.00 2,082.87 23,682.41 .00 21,717.59  47.83
45,400.00 45,400.00 2,082.87 23,682.41 .00 21,717.59  47.83
2,400.00 2,400.00 .00 1,600.00 .00 800.00 33.33
2,400.00 2,400.00 .00 1,600.00 .00 800.00 33.33
.00 .00 .00 191,881.61 .00 191,881.61- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 25,000.00 -00 25,000.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 216,881.61 .00 216,881.61- 100.00-



4/07/2023 *GLOGOAA*

ACCT# DESCRIPTION

FUND #-250 ** School Expenses **

61000 Instruction

62000 Administration

63000 Transportation

64000 Operations & Maintenance
68000 School Technology

99000 ** Transfers to Other Funds **

-=-FUND TOTAL--
FUND #-252 ** School Food Fund Expense **

65100 School Food Expenditures

--FUND TOTAL--
FUND #-260 ** VPA Expenses *¥

11000 Disbursements-State & Federal
50000 ** BASE **

--FUND TOTAL--
FUND #-262 ** CSA Expenses **

53500 ** CSA Fund Expense **
99000 ** Transfers To Other Funds **

--FUND TOTAL--
FUND #-280 ** CARES-ARPA Fund **

533900 ** ARPA Fund Expenses **

--FUND TOTAL--
FUND #-316 ** Emerg Services CapitalExpense **
32400 ** Emerg Services Capital Fund **
--FUND TOTAL--
FUND #-317 ** Project Lifesaver Expenses **
35700 Equipment Project Lifesaver

--FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 8
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 12:02
7/01/2022 - 2/28/2023
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT ¥-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED L]
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
17,102,0859.00 17,102,089.00 1,311,861.80 9,031,018.73 .00 8,071,070.27 47.19
1,203,009.00 1,203,009.00 97,959.27 865,005.32 .00 338,003.68 28.09
1,930,654.00 1,930,654.00 104,236.64 791,700.93 .00 1,138,953.07 56.99
7,242,204.00 7,242,204.00 151,515.46 4,706,905.10 .00 2,535,298.90 35.00
1,004,776.00 1,004,776.00 74,061.67 598,551.89 .00 406,224.11 40.42
1,074,968.00 1,074,968.00 .00 .00 .00 1,074,968.00 100.00
29,557,700.00 29,557,700.00 1,739,634.84 15,993,181.97 .00 13,564,518.03 45.89
.00 .00 145,828.61 717,180.39 .00 717,180.39- 100.00-
.00 .00 145,828.61 717,180.3% .00 717,180.39- 100.00-
682,200.00 682,200.00 43,054.25 312,743.86 .00 369,456.14  54.15
962,800.00 962,800.00 B82,743.75 659,175.25 .00 303,624.75 31.53
1,645,000.00 1,645,000.00 125,798.00 971,919.11 .00 673,080.89 40.91
1,179,000.00 1,179,000.00 81,434.18 497,356. 1 .00 681,643.29 57.81
11,000.00 11,000.00 .00 .00 .00 11,000.00 100.00
1,190,000.00 1,190,000.00 81,434.18 497,356.71 .00 692,643.29 58.20
2,084,465.00 2,084,465.00 35,379.84 897,186.37 .00 1,187,278.63 56.95
2,084,465.00 2,084,465.00 35,379.84 897,186.37 .00 1,187,278.63 56.95
537,950.00 537,950.00 6,440.13 249,936.88 .00 288,013.12  53.53
537,950.00 537,950.00 6,440.13 249,936.88 .00 288,013.12 53.53
800.00 800.00 .00 .00 .00 800.00 100.00
800.00 800.00 .00 .00 .00 800.00 100.00



4/07/2023 *GLOGOAA* LUNENEURG COUNTY PAGE 9

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 12:02
7/01/2022 - 2/28/2023
BUDGET APFR. CURRENT ¥Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED %
ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
FUND #-319 ** Voting Machine Fund Expenses **
94440 ** Voting Machine Fund ** 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 100.00
--FUND TOTAL-- 5,000.00 S,.DDO.NI .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 100.00
FUND #-320 ** Capital Outlay Courthouse **
94372 ** capital Outlay Ra